
From: Dewji, Shaheen A<shaheen.dewji@gatech.edu>
Sent on:Monday, April 18, 2022 7:25:13 PM
To: ; Kosti, Ourania<OKosti@nas.edu>
CC: Joe Gray<grayjo@ohsu.edu>
Subject:Re: HPS and history of LNT by Calabrese

Thank you for sharing, Rania.
Yes, learned of this very recently at IRPA. I do hope PAC-1 is considering a statement, even if general, so as not
to encourage polarizing dialogue.

-------
Shaheen Azim Dewji(she, her, hers)
Assistant Professor – Nuclear and Radiological Engineering and Medical Physics Programs
George W. Woodruff School of Mechanical Engineering
Georgia Institute of Technology
Radiological Engineering, Detection, and Dosimetry (RED²) Laboratory
Office: Boggs Building, Room 3-15
Address:770 State St NW, Atlanta, GA 30332
Tel:404-894-5800(forwards to cell)
E-mail:shaheen.dewji@gatech.edu
Website:https://sites.gatech.edu/dewji/
Twitter:@DewjiRED2

From: Gayle Woloschak
Sent:Monday, April 18, 2022 3:14:19 PM
To: Kosti, Ourania <OKosti@nas.edu>
Cc: Joe Gray <grayjo@ohsu.edu>; Dewji, Shaheen A <shaheen.dewji@gatech.edu>
Subject: Re: HPS and history of LNT by Calabrese
PAC-1 of NCRP is goingto have a meeting todiscuss whether a response is appropriate or not.

Gayle

Gayle E. Woloschak, Ph. D., FASTRO, Professor
Departments of Radiation Oncology, Radiology, and Cell and Molecular Biology
Robert H. Lurie Comprehensive Cancer Center
Feinberg School of Medicine
Northwestern University
300 E. Superior St., Tarry 4-760
Chicago, IL 60611
312-503-4322 office
630-842-5060 cell
312-577-0751 fax
PREFERRED EMAIL:
or g-Woloschak@northwestern.edu

WEBSITE: janus.northwestern.edu/wololab

On Mon, Apr 18, 2022 at 1:42 PM Kosti, Ourania <OKosti@nas.edu> wrote:

I thought the three of you would be interested in this:

https://www.ans.org/news/article-3854/health-physics-society-presents-the-history-of-the-linear-
nothreshold-model/
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